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TO: Board of Mayor and Aldermen
FROM: Eric S. Stuckey, City Administrator‘éw;m_
Lanaii Benne, Assistant City Recorder
SUBJECT: Re-scheduled Public Hearing Dates
Ordinance 2012-07
Ordinance 2012-08
Ordinance 2012-21
Ordinance 2012-34
Purpose

The purpose of agenda items 12 - 15 is to request a motion of the Board of Mayor and Aldermen
(BOMA) to reschedule four public hearings to July 10, 2012, that were previously established for June
26,2012.

Background

On May 22", the Board of Mayor and Aldermen approved the above four (4) ordinances on the first of
three readings. The notice for the May 22" BOMA meeting, which included these ordinances, was
published with the caption, “an established public hearing date of June 26, 2012.”

The Board of Mayor and Aldermen’s special called meeting that is typically set for the fourth Tuesday
of the month (June 26) has since been changed to July 10, 2012.

Recommendation
Staff recommends a motion to move these four public hearings to the Board’s July 10, 2012 meeting
date. Publication of these Public Hearings will be noticed in the Williamson Herald.




